Freedom of information NCC-030675-18

Thank you for your recent freedom of information request, for ease | have provided our response
alongside each point raised as follows:

1) Any action taken against operators of HGVs in Nottinghamshire following reports under the Lorry
Watch scheme between 1 April 2017 and 31 March 2018; and
No formal action

2) Any action specifically against operators of HGVs in response to reports to Lorry Watch of HGVs
travelling through Cropwell Butler between 1 April 2017 and 31 March 2018; and

1 No further action

2 enquiries on going

3) The number of reports to Lorry Watch for categories 1 and 2 above between 1 April 2017 and 31
March 2018.

443 submissions throughout Nottinghamshire in the stated period with 82 warning letters having been
issued in same period

| trust the above information is of assistance to you.
If you are unhappy with the way your request was dealt with and wish to make a complaint, please

write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham,
NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference above

With kind regards

Lorraine Hayes

Complaints Information & Mediation Officer
Complaints & Information Team

Resources Department

Nottinghamshire County Council

West Bridgford

Nottingham

NG2 7QP

0115 97 72788


mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk

